

Richard A. Lunghino

D I G I T A L M E D I A A R T I S T



PROFILE

My name is Richard Lunghino and I am a designer and filmmaker. I am experienced in utilizing all aspects of digital media including illustration, print design, web design, film production, film editing, compositing, mobile design, and interactive design.

EDUCATION

CANISIUS COLLEGE

- Class of 2013
- Bachelor of Science in Digital Media Arts with a minor in Classics.
- Summa cum laude
- Outstanding Portfolio Award

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Premiere, After Effects
 Final Cut Pro X, Final Cut Pro 7
 HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery
 Corona SDK Mobile Development

EXPERIENCE

BUFFALO HISTORY MUSEUM, 2012-2013

Art Director and Associate Producer of Media

- Directed the production of various scenes for use in the exhibit, "By Fire & Sword, the War in the Niagara Theatre."
- Oversaw the development and design of an interactive application to trigger multimedia in exhibit.
- Produced digital content optimized for interactive applications and print media.

CANISIUS COLLEGE VIDEO INSTITUTE, 2011-2013

Director/Writer/Producer

- Wrote, edited and shot a 30-minute documentary about the East Side of Buffalo.
- Researched and wrote a 12-minute short film about Buffalo architect Edward Austin Kent.
- Interviewed politicians, business owners, and leaders of non-profit organizations.
- Directed professional actors.

THE GRIFFIN NEWSPAPER, 2010-2013

Designer/Sports Editor/Reporter

- Redesigned the whole of the paper for the 2012-2013 school year.
- Oversaw production of the sports section of a weekly publication.
- Wrote and edited articles and conducted interviews with athletes and coaches.
- Edited layout of articles and graphics under a tight 12 a.m. deadline.